THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

Hardin County Board Of Education Members
FROM:
Nannette Johnston, Superintendent

DATE:
February 9, 2015
SUBJECT:
APPROVE construction Bid North hardin High 
school renovation, phase 7.
ISSUE

 The Board needs to approve construction bid for North Hardin High School, Phase 7.
FACTS

Bids were received on the North Hardin High School Phase 7 project on January 22, 2015.  The lowest base bid was from Morel Construction Company at $9,560,000.  Their based bid was the lowest at $1,500,800.  If the Board accepts all alternates except #2, the total construction cost is $13,380,000. 
Attached is a letter of recommendation from the architect, Sherman, Carter, Barnhart with bid tabs and a revised BG1 based on construction bid.
RECOMMENDATION


I recommend the Hardin County Board of Education Approve Construction bid for phase 7 North Hardin High school renovation by Morel Construction at the base bid of $9,560,000 with acceptance of all alternates except #2 for the total construction cost of $13,380,000 and the revised BG1 financial page based on construction bid costs.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I move the Hardin County Board of Education Approve Construction bid for phase 7 North Hardin High school renovation by Morel Construction at the base bid of $9,560,000 with acceptance of all alternates except #2 for the total construction cost of $13,380,000 and the revised BG1 financial page based on construction bid costs.
